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FYSA-

From: Scott J. Hatc~ .... {b-)(-6) _______ __, 
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 5:40 PM 
To: Wenger, Lauren l<b){6) 
Cc: Selim, Georgef "'"b.,.,){6=)-----------,....---1 

Subject: RE: DHS Briefing Request 

Lauren -

L 
I 

Thanks for getting back to me. Given your guidance, I think we will just have NCTC/REM folks at this this 

briefing. How many people should we send? I'm thinking 1-2 analysts and a team chief, but let me 

know if that is too big or too small. 

I hope you have happy holidays as well. 

Regards, 

Scott 

From: Wenger, Lauren .... l<b_)<_6) ___________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 9:30 AM 
To: Scott J. Hat4bl)(6) I 
Cc: Selim, Georg~b)(6) 

'------------~ Subject: RE: OHS Briefing Request 

Hi Scott, 

Sincere apologies for the delay! I was in London all last week and now just getting caught up. I 
think a briefing on the radicalization and messaging threat would be perfect. 

George if you think this briefing should cover anything else please feel free to jump in, but 
otherwise I think that should cover it. Thanks again and happy holidays! 

Lauren 



From: Scott J. Hatch 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 4:40:20 PM 
To: Wenger, Lauren 
Cc: Selim, George 
Subject: RE: OHS Briefing Request 

Lauren -

We would be happy to support this. Just to clarify, are you all looking for a briefing on the radicalization 
and/or messaging threat or on specific plotting threat streams? The former is something we in REM can 
do; the latter is something that we would need to enlist our colleagues from other groups to provide. 

Regards, 
Scott 

From: Wenger, Laure~ .... <b_)(_6) ____________ _, 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 12:39 PM 
To: Scott J. Hatctfb)(6) 
Cc: Selim, Georg~ ....__ __________ __, 

Subject : OHS Briefing Request 
Importance: High 

Hi Scott, 

Hope you are well. George Selim provided me with your contact information and suggested that I 
connect with you on this briefing request. 

I am reaching out to see if NCTC would be able to please provide a 45 minute unclass threat briefing to 
the members of the OHS Homeland Security Advisory Council's (HSAC) CVE Subcommittee on January 

11th at about 2:15pm at the Wi lson Center downtown? 

As background, this subcommittee was recently established in parallel with the creation of the 
Department's Office for Community Partnerships, and this will be their first in-person meeting. I can 
provide a list of subcommittee members or any other info if needed. Thanks, 

Lauren 
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